



City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: <i>Lauren I. Lanham</i>		
Board/Commission Name: <i>Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners</i>		Position Title: <i>Get Engaged Member</i>
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment	City Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No	
Appointing Authority: <input type="checkbox"/> City Council <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other:	Term of Position: * 9/1/2023 to 8/31/2024 <input type="checkbox"/> <i>Serving remaining term of a vacant position</i>	
Residential Neighborhood: <i>Capitol Hill</i>	Zip Code: <i>98102</i>	Contact Phone No.:
Background: <i>Lauren graduated from the University of Dayton with a Bachelors in Pre-Medicine and Sustainability. She is currently working on a Masters of Public Health in Environmental Health Policy through which she has served in leadership organizations that supported local park clean ups and worked with students to provide opportunities to volunteer in the local community. She plans to use her past experience from managing community gardens and pocket parks to serve the Board of Parks and Recreation. In addition to this she hopes to use skills from her last leadership roles to connect residents to their local City of Seattle parks and to provide increasing opportunities through our city community centers to make community engagement activities more accessible. Lauren hopes to learn more about the great parks our city has to offer and learn how she can be a better advocate for her neighborhood and Seattle residents.</i>		
Authorizing Signature (original signature): <i>Bruce A. Harrell</i> Date Signed (appointed): 8/14/2023	Appointing Signatory: <i>Bruce A. Harrell</i> <i>Mayor of Seattle</i>	

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

Lauren I. Lanham

Education

- University of Dayton** Dayton, Ohio 2016- 2021
Bachelor of Science in Pre-Medicine /SEE (Sustainability, Energy & the Environment) Minor
- University of Michigan** Ann Arbor, Michigan August 2021
Master's of Public Health
Environmental Health Promotion & Policy

Professional Experience

- Community Partnership on Aging** South Euclid, Ohio January 2022-November 2022
Volunteer Coordinator
- Manage and oversee all volunteers
 - Recruit volunteers
 - Manage volunteer and staff volunteer assignments
- City of South Euclid Service Department** South Euclid, Ohio October 2021-September 2022
Part-time Laborer
- Operated city service vehicles along with city maintenance and landscaping
- City of South Euclid** South Euclid, Ohio August 2020-October 2021
Public Health Assistant
- Oversee South Euclid Community Gardens Program
 - Increase awareness of current public health concerns with South Euclid residents
 - Help with supervision of Notre Dame College Student Intern
- Cleveland Foundation Summer Intern** South Euclid, Ohio May-August 2020
Intern with the City of South Euclid
- Work under the Community Development Coordinator
 - Help run the 9 South Euclid Community Gardens
- University of Dayton Housing and Residence Life** Dayton, Ohio August 2018-March 2020
Desk Assistant
- Assist students with their residential and emergency needs
 - Coordinate various administrative tasks for the office of housing and residence life
- Dr. Chelse Prather Insect Ecology Lab** Dayton, Ohio August 2018-January 2020
Undergraduate Research Associate
- Test pH and conductivity in various soil samples to determine mineral abundance and insect presence
 - Handle and vial various insect species
 - Maintain database of insect presence and health within soil samples
- Soin Medical Center** Dayton, Ohio April 2018-January 2020
Emergency Department Volunteer
- Assist hospital and medical professional staff throughout patient care
 - Maintain hospital spaces after patient discharge
 - Correspond with the children and families of patients when patients were inaccessible

Honors and Awards

- University of Dayton Student Government Association Dependability Award (2018-2019)**
- University of Dayton Nancy Bramlage Award (2020)**
- University of Dayton Dedication and Commitment Award (2020)**
- University of Dayton Student Government Association Distinguished Contributions Award (2020)**

Lauren I. Lanham

Leadership Experience and Activities

University of Michigan Environmental Health Student Association

Vice President 2022-2023 (First Year Representative 2021-2022)

- Organize events catered to Environmental Health students and School of Public Health Students

University of Michigan Public Health Student Assembly

Parliamentarian 2021-2023

University of Dayton Food Recovery Network

President 2019-2020 (Vice President 2018-2019)

- Oversaw our 120 volunteers, organization officers, and recovery schedules
- Facilitated the collection and distribution of leftover food from a 37-acre university campus to Dayton St. Vincent de Paul Homeless Shelter

University of Dayton Residential Housing Association (RHA)

Vice President of Residential Affairs 2019-2020

- Served as the primary student advocate for residential and student life issues at the University of Dayton
- Planned RHA events and partnerships with other student organizations

Peers Advocating for Violence Education (PAVE)

Peer-Educator

- Educated fellow students on sexual assault, sexual violence, gender stereotypes, power conflicts, and applicable on and off campus resources via a one-on-one conversation
- Conducted trainings for various student groups on Green Dot practices and how to lead a more respectful and safe life while in college

University of Dayton Habitat for Humanity (2018-2020)

Worksite Coordinator

- Coordinated the construction of homes and shelters for various underprivileged and overburdened Dayton community members
- Performed on-site tasks such as construction and volunteer management

Sustainability Student Leadership Council (2019-2020)

Co-Founder

- Coordinated connections between all sustainability based organizations on campus
- Increased outreach of these organizations on campus and promote environmental advocacy through various events

National Association of College and University Residence Halls (NACURH)

Volunteer Chair, NACURH 2020 at University of Dayton

- Recruited volunteers for the annual national NACURH conference which draws over 15,000 student leaders from around the country
- Allocated volunteers to the multiple NACURH working divisions

BOARD OF PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSIONERS

15 Members: Pursuant to *Ordinance 126325*, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 3-year terms:

- 7 City Council-appointed
- 8 Mayor-appointed
- # Other Appointing Authority-appointed (specify):

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
6	F	5	1.	At-Large	Jessica Farmer	4/1/21	3/31/24	2	Mayor
6	M	6	2.	At-Large	Joshua Seyfried	4/1/22	3/31/25	1	Mayor
			3.	At-Large	Vacant	4/1/19	3/31/22		Mayor
3	M	3	4.	At-Large	Pasqual Contreras	4/1/20	3/31/23	1	Mayor
6	F	3	5.	Get Engaged	Lauren I. Lanham	9/1/23	8/31/24	1	Mayor
1	M	7	6.	Commission Seat	Phillip Meng	9/1/23	8/31/26	1	Mayor
			7.	Commission Seat	Vacant	4/1/20	3/31/23		Mayor
			8.	Commission Seat	Vacant	4/1/21	3/31/24		Mayor
7	M	1	9.	City Council Dist. 1	Justin Umagat	4/1/21	3/31/24	1	City Council
2	F	2	10.	City Council Dist. 2	Andrea Stuart-Lehalle	4/1/22	3/31/25	1	City Council
	M	3	11.	City Council Dist. 3	Marlon Dylan Herrera	4/1/21	3/31/24	2	City Council
			12.	City Council Dist. 4	Vacant	4/1/20	3/31/23		City Council
			13.	City Council Dist. 5	Vacant	4/1/20	3/31/23		City Council
6	F	6	14.	City Council Dist. 6	Amy Brockhaus	4/1/22	3/31/25	1	City Council
2	M	7	15.	City Council Dist. 7	Stafford Mays	4/1/22	3/31/25	1	City Council

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

	(1)		(2)		(3)		(4)		(5)		(6)		(7)		(8)		(9)	
	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/ O/ U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial					
Mayor	3	2			1		1			3								
Council	3	2				2				1	1							
Other																		
Total	6	4			1	2	1			4	1							

Key:

- *D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)
- **G List *gender*, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary O= Other U= Unknown
- RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.